VEHICLES M EQUIPMENT i GEAR

September 18, 2012

Chief Keith Edison 508-376-5112
Millis Police Department kedison@millis.net
kedison@millispolice.com

Dear Chief,

Please find below a quote for Millis Police per the Plymouth County Cooperative

Procurement Contract # 12-13-14. m.G.L. c.308 applies to the procurement of all commodities quoted.
Plymouth County contract items have been collectively purchased pursuant to M.G.L. ¢ 30B sec. 1c and M.G.L. c.7 sec. 22B.
The governmental body is responsible to determine the applicability of M.G.L. ¢ 30B to off contract items, including, but not
limited to off contract items that have already been properly procured under M.G.L. ¢ 30B sec. 1c and M.G.L. ¢. 7 sec. 22A
(purchases from a vendor on a centract with the Commonwealth), other contracts procured under M.G.L. ¢ 30B sec 1¢ and
M.G.L. c.7 sec. 22B, or any M.G.L. c. 30B contract between the vendor and the jurisdiction. All off contract items must be
procured under M.G.L. c. 30B.

Item Unit Cost Qty. Total
12-03 2013 Ford Taurus V6 SE front wheel drive Black $ 2149500 1 $ 21,495.00
D1 Upgrade to all wheel drive SEL $ 3,09500 1 $ 3,995.00
12-03 Install supplied 2 way police radio included 3 - 1 % -
D6 Ford SYNC (includes reverse sensors) $ 695.00 1 § 695.00
D20 Leather seating surface $ 149500 1 $ 1,495.00
C225 Blue/clear split LED in front grille $ 29500 2 $ 590.00
c287 Blue LED over passenger visor $ 27500 1§ 275.00
C288 (2) blue LED on rear deck $ 49500 1 % 495.00
C310 Blue clear split LED hideaways rear $ 22500 1 § 225.00
C524 Code 3 remote siren w/switching & PA $ 28500 1 § 285.00
C601 100w siren speaker $ 185.00 1 § 185.00
TOTAL ESTIMATE: $ 29,735.00

Please review this quote and let me know if you have any questions or need any adjustments. This would be an
ordered unit and would take approximately 8 weeks to arrive from the factory to MHQ.

Sincerely,

Steve Spokowski
Fleet Account Manager
Interceptor & Car Sales

phone 508-573-2628 fax 508-573-2728 cell 508-726-4135
sspokowski@mhg.com www.mhg.com

401 Elm Street Marlborough, MA 01752
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